From:  Cherry, Brian K

Sent: 8/20/2010 2:34:57 PM

To: 'pac@cpuc.ca.gov' (pac@cpuc.ca.gov)
Cc:

Bec:

Subject: RE: Another Request

You are welcome to respond as | would expect you to respond. Doing my duty to God and Country.

From: Cherry, Brian K

Sent: Friday, August 20, 2010 2:34 PM
To: pac@cpuc.ca.gov

Subject: Another Request

Paul - Is there any possibility that we could view the Structure Report or an Executive Summary of the
report an hour before its release so that we would be in a position to answer the media inquiries on

factual issues ? Any flexibility you have in this area would be appreciated. Let me know.
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